>
GPO,

25940

Federal Register/Vol. 65, No. 87/ Thursday, May 4, 2000/ Notices

C0C62391, COCB62392, and COC62431
effective December 1, 1999, subject to
the original terms and conditions of the
lease and the increased rental and
royalty rates cited above.

Kathleen L. Toth,

Land Law Examiner, Oil and Gas Lease
Maintenance.

[FR Doc. 00-11135 Filed 5—3-00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-JB-P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management
[WY-100-5700-00—-EU; WYW-82538]
Realty Action: Direct Sale of Public
Lands; Wyoming

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice of realty action.

SUMMARY: The following public land in
Sublette County has been examined and
found suitable for direct sale under
Section 203 of the Federal Land Policy
and Management Act of 1976 (43 U.S.C.
1713) at not less than the fair market
value.

Sixth Principal Meridian
T.30N,,R. 106 W.
Sec. 9, SEVaNW/4

The above lands contain 40 acres, more or
less.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The BLM
proposes to sell the surface estate of the
above described land to William and
Phyllis Mayo. The parcel is completely
surrounded by William and Phyllis
Mayo’s private land holdings.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Bill
Wadsworth, Realty Specialist, Bureau of
Land Management, Pinedale Field
Office, P.O. Box 768, Pinedale, WY
82941, 307-367-5341.

The proposed sale is consistent with
the Pinedale Field Office Management
Plan and because of its location is
difficult and uneconomic to manage as
part of the public lands, and is not
suitable for management by another
Federal department. The land contains
no other known public values. Detailed
information concerning this action is
available for review at the Bureau of
Land Management, Pinedale Field
Office, 432 East Mill Street, Pinedale,
WY 82941.

Conveyance of the public land will be
subject to:

1. Reservation of a right-of-way for
ditches or canals pursuant to the Act of
August 30, 1890, 43 U.S.C. 945.

2. Reservation of all minerals to the
United States Of America, together with

the right to prospect for, mine and
remove the minerals.

3. All valid existing rights
documented on the official public land
records at the time of conveyance.

Upon publication of this notice in the
Federal Register, the land will be
segregated from all other forms of
appropriation under the public land
laws, including the general mining laws,
except for conveyance under the Federal
Land Policy and Management Act and
leasing under the mineral leasing laws.
The segregative effect will end upon
issuance of the patent or 270 days from
the date of this publication, whichever
occurs first.

For a period of forty-five (45) days
from the date of issuance of this notice,
interested parties may submit comments
to the Bureau of Land Management,
Field Manager, Pinedale Field Office,
P.O. Box 768, Pinedale, Wyoming,
82941. Any adverse comments will be
reviewed by the State Director, who may
sustain, vacate, or modify this realty
action. In the absence of any objections,
this proposed realty action will become
final.

Dated: April 27, 2000.
Priscilla E. Mecham,
Field Manager.
[FR Doc. 00-11097 Filed 5—-3-00; 9:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-84-M

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management
[CA—680—00-1220-HQ)]

Extension of the Comment Period
Regarding the Proposal of a
Supplemental Rule Restricting
Recreational Shooting to Protect
Human Health and Safety in the
Populated Western Portion of Wonder
Valley California, Federal Register
Notice 00-8017

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Department of the Interior, Barstow
Field Office, Desert District, California.
ACTION: This notice extends the
comment period for Federal Register
Notice 00—8017 to May 30, 2000. A
public information meeting will be held
May 9, 2000 at the Wonder Valley
Community Center located at 8052672
Amboy Road in Wonder Valley,
California. Bureau of Land Management
officials will be available from 5:00 to
8:00 P.M. to meet with concerned
citizens and answer questions regarding
Federal Register Notice 00—8017.

SUMMARY: This notice extends the
comment period for Federal Register

Notice 008017 to May 30, 2000. A
public information meeting will be held
May 9, 2000 at the Wonder Valley
Community Center located at 80526 /2
Amboy Road in Wonder Valley,
California. Bureau of Land Management
officials will be available from 5:00 to
8:00 P.M. to meet with concerned
citizens and answer questions regarding
Federal Register Notice 00-8017.
Federal Register Notice 00-8017
proposes that on those public lands
administered by the BLM and bounded
to the west by the corporate limits of the
City of Twentynine Palms, California,
the south by Joshua Tree National Park,
the north by the Marine Corps Air
Ground Combat Center and the east by
Range 11 East, San Bernardino
Meridian, it would be prohibited to fire
any firearm except shotguns with shot
shells containing shot no larger than
one-half the diameter of the bore. This
proposed supplemental rule would not
affect the legitimate and legal pursuit of
game or shooting at controlled,
permitted ranges.

DATES: Comments regarding Federal
Register Notice 00-8017 must be
received in writing to the BLM by May
30, 2000. Written comments shall be
mailed to the following addresses: Mr.
Tim Read, Field Manager, Bureau of
Land Management, Barstow Field
Office, 2601 Barstow Road, Barstow, CA
92311.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Uncontrolled recreational shooting on
public land creates a public health and
safety hazard by firing solid projectile
firearms (such as rifles and pistols), that
have a long range, into and about a
populated rural area. The area of
concern also receives heavy recreational
use by equestrians, recreational miners
and off-highway vehicles. BLM has
received complaints from area residents
and recreationist that have nearly been
struck by stray bullets from recreational
shooting. The proposed supplemental
rule would prohibit the firing of any
firearm except shotguns with shot shells
containing shot no larger than one-half
the diameter of the bore. Rounds of this
type have less energy and travel
considerably shorter distances than
solid projectiles (such as those fired
from a rifle or pistol). By prohibiting all
but low energy, short range gunfire, a
safer environment on both public and
private lands within this populated area
will be created. This proposed
supplementary rule only affects public
lands administered by BLM and would
not affect the legitimate and legal
pursuit of game or shooting at
controlled, permitted ranges. This
proposed supplemental rule will not
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infringe upon Constitutional rights of an
individual to own or possess a lawful
firearm. In accordance with Title 43,
Code of Federal Regulations Section
8365.1-6, the State Director may
establish supplementary rules in order
to provide for the protection of persons,
property and public lands and
resources. This authority was delegated
to the District Managers and Field
Managers pursuant to BLM Manual
1203, California Supplement. Failure to
comply with the proposed
supplementary rule would be
punishable by a fine not to exceed
$100,000 and/or imprisonment not to
exceed twelve months. The
environmental effects of the proposed
rule were analyzed separately by
Environmental Assessment CA—680—-00—
29.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
BLM Barstow Field Office, 2601
Barstow Road, Barstow, CA 92231,
telephone (760) 252-6000.

Tim Read,
Field Manager.

[FR Doc. 00-11096 Filed 5—-3-00; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4310-84-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE
COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-433]

In the Matter of Certain Safety Eyewear
and Components Thereof; Notice of
Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on
March 31, 2000, under section 337 of
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Bacou USA
Safety, Inc. and Uvex Safety
Manufacturing, Inc., both of Smithfield,
Rhode Island. Supplements to the
complaint were filed on April 18 and
19, 2000. The complaint, as
supplemented, alleges violations of
section 337 in the importation into the
United States, the sale for importation,
and the sale within the United States
after importation of certain safety
eyewear and components thereof by
reason of (a) infringement of claims

1-5, 8—14, and 16—18 of U.S. Letters
Patent 5,457,505, (b) infringement of the
claim of U.S. Letters Patent Des. 322,616
and (c) misappropriation of trade dress,
the threat or effect of which is to destroy
or substantially injure an industry in the

United States. The complaint also
alleges that there exists an industry in
the United States with respect to the
asserted intellectual property.

The complainants request that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after a hearing, issue a permanent
exclusion order and a permanent cease
and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and
supplements, except for any
confidential information contained
therein, are available for inspection
during official business hours (8:45 a.m.
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the
Secretary, U.S. International Trade
Commission, 500 E Street, SW, Room
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone
202-205-2000. Hearing-impaired
individuals are advised that information
on this matter can be obtained by
contacting the Commission’s TDD
terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons
with mobility impairments who will
need special assistance in gaining access
to the Commission should contact the
Office of the Secretary at 202—205-2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may be obtained by
accessing its internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov).

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Steven A. Glazer, Esq., Office of Unfair
Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202—-205—
2577.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(1999).

Scope of Investigation

Having considered the complaint, the
U.S. International Trade Commission,
on April 28, 2000, ordered that —

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine:

(a) whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain safety eyewear and components
thereof by reason of infringement of
claims 1-5, 8-14, and 16—18 of U.S.
Letters Patent 5,457,505, or of the claim
of U.S. Letters Patent Des. 322,616, and
whether there exists an industry in the
United States as required by subsection
(a)(2) of section 337; or

(b) whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within

the United States after importation of

certain safety eyewear and components

thereof by reason of misappropriation of
trade dress, the threat or effect of which
is to destroy or substantially injure an
industry in the United States.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainants are —

Bacou USA Safety, Inc., 10 Thurber
Boulevard, Smithfield, Rhode Island
02917

Uvex Safety Manufacturing, Inc., 10
Thurber Boulevard, Smithfield, Rhode
Island 02917

(b) The respondent is the following
company alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and is the party upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Crews, Inc., 5191 Hickory Hill Road,
Memphis, Tennessee 38141.

(c) Steven A. Glazer, Esq., Office of
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW, Room 401-K, Washington,
DC 20436, who shall be the Commission
investigative attorney, party to this
investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted,
the Honorable Debra Morriss is
designated as the presiding
administrative law judge.

A response to the complaint and the
notice of investigation must be
submitted by the named respondent in
accordance with section 210.13 of the
Commission’s Rules of Practice and
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a) of the
Commission’s Rules, such response will
be considered by the Commission if
received not later than 20 days after the
date of service by the Commission of the
complaint and the notice of
investigation. An extension of time for
submitting a response to the complaint
will not be granted unless good cause
therefor is shown.

Failure of the respondent to file a
timely response to each allegation in the
complaint and in this notice may be
deemed to constitute a waiver of the
right to appear and contest the
allegations of the complaint and this
notice, and to authorize the
administrative law judge and the
Commission, without further notice to
the respondent, to find the facts to be as
alleged in the complaint and this notice
and to enter both an initial
determination and a final determination
containing such findings, and may
result in the issuance of a limited
exclusion order or a cease and desist
order or both directed against the
respondent.
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